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PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, September 12, 2023.

PART D – SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Revise: D18.3 to read: The City intends to award this Contract by October 2, 2023. 

APPENDICES 

Add: Appendix F – Site Photos (Electrical) 

NMS SPECIFICATIONS 

Add: Section 01 52 00 - CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES 

Section 23 64 16 - CENTRIFUGAL WATER CHILLERS 

Delete: 3.3.7: 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Is the Contractor responsible for demolishing and removing the existing cooling tower and the pad it rests on, 
and restoring the affected grassed area? 

A1: No, this will be completed by the City. 

Q2: Is the Contractor responsible for demolishing and removing the existing chiller? 

A2: No, this will be completed by the City. 

Q3: Is the Contractor responsible for removing the refrigerant from the existing chiller? 

A3: No, this will be completed by the City. 
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Q4: Is the Contractor responsible for draining the glycol from the existing chilled water system and providing storage 
tanks? 

 A4: No, this will be completed by the City. 

Q5: Is the Contractor responsible for installing City supplied refrigerant?  

 A5: No, this will be completed under a separate Contract. See deletion from specification Section 23 64 16. 

Q6: Is the Contractor responsible for supplying and installing a new glycol solution for the entire new system?  

 A6: Yes, per specification Section 23 25 00. 

Q7: Can temporary scaffolding be set up on the pump floor/grating for the work?  

 A7: Yes, see also added specification Section 01 52 00. The Contractor may also use the existing overhead 
crane in the pump station per E8 of the Tender. 

 

 




